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Good afternoon,
 
Attached is correspondence related to your public records request.
 
Dana DiSano
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General | Criminal Division
109 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05609
dana.disano@vermont.gov
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August 10, 2023 


 


Haley Chi-Sing 


Digital Production Assistant 


FoxNews.com 


Via email to: haley.chising@fox.com 


 


Re: Public Records Request Follow-Up 


 


Dear Haley Chi-Sing, 


 


I write to respond to your Public Records Act request dated August 7, 2023, in which you 


requested: Claudia M. Voight's autopsy, found dead in her home in Windman, CT on Feb 20.  


 


The autopsy report you requested is withheld from disclosure pursuant to: 


 


• 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(3) - Records which, if made public pursuant to the PRA, would cause 


the custodian to violate duly adopted standards of ethics or conduct for any profession 


regulated by the State. 


 


• 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(i) - Records dealing with the detection and investigation of 


crime that could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings.  


 


• 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5)(A)(ii) - Records dealing with the detection and investigation of 


crime that would deprive a person of a right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication.  


 


To the extent you feel information has been withheld in error, you may appeal to the Deputy 


Attorney General, Robert McDougall. Such appeal should be in writing to: Attorney General’s 


Office, Attn: Robert McDougall, 109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609- 1001 or 


ago.publicrecordsrequests@vermont.gov. 


 


        Sincerely, 


        /s/ Dana M. DiSano 


        Assistant Attorney General 


        Criminal Division 
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I write to respond to your Public Records Act request dated August 7, 2023, in which you 

requested: Claudia M. Voight's autopsy, found dead in her home in Windman, CT on Feb 20.  
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